
Board of Adjustment
December 22, 2020

7:00 P.M.  
WINTERVILLE TOWN HALL ASSEMBLY ROOM 

I. CALL TO ORDER.

II. WELCOME.

III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

IV. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (NOVEMBER).

V. ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS.

1. NEW MEMBER APPOINTMENT.

VI. NEW BUSINESS.

1. PARCEL 55092 - SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICAITON.

VII. REPORTS FROM STAFF - INFORMATIONAL ITEMS.

VIII. ADJOURN. 

SPECIAL NOTICE: Anyone who needs an interpreter or special accommodations to participate in the 
meeting should notify the Town Clerk, Don Harvey at 215-2344 at least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the 
meeting.  (Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) 1991.) 



 

 
 

PLANNING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 
NOVEMBER 17, 2020 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING MINUTES 
 

The Planning Board of Adjustment met on the above date at 7:00 PM in the Town Hall Assembly Room, 
with Chairman Jeffrey Briley presiding. The following were present: 

 
Jeffrey Briley, Chairman 

Joseph Pierce, Vice Chair 
Alfred Phillips, Member (absent) 

Edward Reynolds, Member 
Brian Miller, ETJ Alternate Member 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 
David Moore, Fire Chief 

Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
 
Chairman Briley called the meeting to order. 
 
WELCOME: 
 
Chairman Briley welcomed all Board members and the public to the meeting. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Miller to approve the agenda as 
presented. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 
Minutes of the October 20, 2020 meeting presented for approval. 
 
Motion made by Member Reynolds and seconded by Member Pierce to approve the October 20, 
2020 minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
1. 403 Castlewood Drive – Variance Application (Side Yard Setbacks). 
 
Planning Director Jones gave the following presentation: 
 



 

2 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

3 
 

 
 

 
 

 



 

4 
 

 
 

 
 
QUESTIONS and DISCUSSION 
 
Chairman Briley requested that anyone wishing to speak, please come forward. Will Kuhn, Applicant, 
sworn in to provide testimony. Chairman Briley opened the public hearing. 
 
Discussion and comments followed relative to the 403 Castleford Drive variance request. 
 
Chairman Briley closed the public hearing. 
 
The following criteria was presented: 
 
Variances. To authorize upon appeal in specific cases such variances from the terms of the Ordinance 
as will not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of 
the provisions of this ordinance will, in an individual case, result in practical difficulty or unnecessary 
hardship, so that the spirit of the ordinance shall be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and 
substantial justice done. Such variance may be granted in such individual case of unnecessary 
hardship where the Board of Adjustment makes the following affirmative findings: 



 

5 
 

a) There are practical difficulties or unnecessary hardships in the way of carrying out the strict 
letter of the Ordinance. 
1) If he complies with the provisions of the Ordinance, the property owner can secure no 

reasonable return from or make no reasonable use of, his property. 
2) The hardship results from the application of the Ordinance. 
3) The hardship is suffered by the applicant’s property. 
4) The hardship is not a result of the applicant’s own actions. 
5) The hardship is peculiar to the applicant’s property. 

b) The variance is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the Ordinance and preserves 
its spirit. 

c) In granting the variance, the public safety and welfare have been assured and substantial 
justice has been done. 

 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Reynolds to approve Variance 
Criteria a) 1). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Miller to approve Variance Criteria a) 
2). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Reynolds and seconded by Member Pierce to approve Variance 
Criteria a) 3). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Miller to approve Variance Criteria a) 
4). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Reynolds and seconded by Member Pierce to approve Variance 
Criteria a) 5). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Reynolds to approve Variance 
Criteria b). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Reynolds to approve Variance 
Criteria c). Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. 
 
Chairman Briley stated the variance approved. 
 
 
REPORTS FROM STAFF – INFORMATIONAL ITEMS: 
 
Planning Director Jones provided informational items to the Board. 
 
 
COMMENTS FROM BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEMBERS: 
 
There were no comments from the Board. 
 
 
ADJOURN: 
 
Having no further business to come before the Board, Chairman Briley requested a motion to adjourn. 
 
Motion made by Member Pierce and seconded by Member Reynolds to adjourn the meeting. 
Motion carried unanimously, 4-0. Meeting adjourned at 7:22 pm. 



 

6 
 

 
Adopted this the 22nd day of December 2020. 

 
 
 
 
   
 Jeffrey Briley, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
  
Donald Harvey, Town Clerk 



 

Town of Winterville 
Board of Adjustment 

Agenda Abstract  
 

Meeting Date: December 22, 2020 
Presenter: Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

 

Item Section:  New Business 

Item to be Considered 
Subject: 717 Laurie Ellis Road (Parcel 55092) 

Action Requested: Special Use Permit  

Attachments: SUP Application, Site Plan, Notification to Adjacent Property Owners 

Prepared By: Bryan Jones, Planning Director Date: 12/15/2020 

ABSTRACT ROUTING: 
 TC         FD        TM         Final        

Supporting Documentation 
Applicant:   F & A Construction 

 

Location: 717 Laurie Ellis Road 

 

Parcel Number: 55092                       Site Data: 11.12 Acres          Current Zoning District: AR      

 

Application:  Development of 62 single-family attached dwelling units in 14 buildings. 

                                                                                                  

 Adjacent property owners were mailed notification of the SUP application on December 7, 2020. 
 Notification was posted on the site on December 1, 2020. 
 Notification of the hearing was published in the Daily Reflector on December 8, 2020 and December 15, 

2020. 
 

Budgetary Impact:  N/A 

Recommendation:  N/A 

 







Laurie Ellis Road - NCSR 1713

Old Tar Road - NCSR 1100

1

STORMWATER

60' PUBLIC R/W
 - 24' ASPHALT PAVEM

ENT

70' PUBLIC R/W - 22' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2

3

48

32

48

40

24

48

MAX. S
LOPE

1:20

CONTINUOUS CONC.

W
ALK 48" W

IDE MIN.

ADA ACCESSIBLE

ROUTE

TRASH

RECEPTACLE

LINE OF ROOF ABOVE

LINE OF ROOF ABOVE

GRILL

4" CONCRETE SLAB

MONOLITHIC POUR VERIFY

FLOOR SLAB ELEVATION IN

FIELD

IN-GROUND ADA PICNIC

TABLE SIMILAR TO LEISURE

CRAFT T46SQP-ADA-IG,

SUBMITTAL REQUIRED FOR

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

IN-GROUND  PICNIC TABLE

SIMILAR TO LEISURE CRAFT

T46SQ-IG, SUBMITTAL

REQUIRED FOR

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CONC. FOOTING DIA 18",

40" DEEP, TYP. SEE DETAIL

THIS SHEET

250 SF

RECREATION
AREA

BUILDING 14
5 UNITS

BUILDING 8
4 UNITS

BUILDING 7
4 UNITS

BUILDING 6

5 UNITS

BUILDING 13

5 UNITS

BUILDING 5

4 UNITS

BUILDING 4

4 UNITS

BUILDING 125 UNITS

BUILDING 11

5 UNITS

BUILDING 3

4 UNITS

BUILDING 2

4 UNITS

BUILDING 1

4 UNITS

BUILDING 10

5 UNITS

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL

2.51± AC.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL

2.88± AC.

BUILDING 9
4 UNITS

11.12± AC.

W

S

GAS

LOD

SF

UGE

TDD

E/FE FE

BSP

LEGEND:                                                                       
EXISTING PROPOSED

FM

General Notes:                                                       

Owner / Developer       

SHEET INDEX                                                          

1. NCDOT DRIVEWAY PERMIT APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

2. CONTACT NORTH CAROLINA ONE-CALL CENTER, INC. (NC ONE-CALL) AT
811 TO HAVE ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES LOCATED  PRIOR TO
EXCAVATING OR TRENCHING.

3. ALL REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL CONFORM TO THE TOWN OF
WINTERVILLE ZONING ORDINANCE AND THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE
MANUAL OF STANDARD DESIGNS AND DETAILS.

4. THIS PROPERTY ARE LOCATED IN A FLOOD ZONE X (AREA DETERMINED
TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOOD PLAIN) AS SHOWN
ON THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER 3720468400J,
EFFECTIVE JANUARY 2, 2004.

5. ELECTRIC AND TELEPHONE UTILITIES SHALL BE INSTALLED
UNDERGROUND.

6. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR BUILDING DIMENSIONS.

7. REFER TO M.E.P. PLANS FOR COORDINATION OF BUILDING UTILITY
SERVICES.

8. THIS PROJECT DISTURBS MORE THAN 1 ACRES.  STORMWATER
MANAGEMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TOWN OF WINTERVILLE
STORMWATER MANAGMENT ORDINANCE IS REQUIRED FOR THIS SITE

9. THIS PROJECT DISTURBS MORE THAN 1 ACRE.  EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION CONTROL PLAN APPROVAL BY NC DEPARTMENT OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY, DIVISION OF ENERGY, MINERAL, AND LAND
RESOURCES IS REQUIRED.

10. REFUSE COLLECTION SHALL BE PROVIDED BY PRIVATE SERVICE.

11. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO BACK OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

12. SITE SHALL MEET ALL RELATED ACCESSIBILITY CODE REQUIREMENTS.

F & A CONSTRUCTION, LLC.
1537 WEST 5TH STREET
WASHINGTON, NC 27889
PHONE: (252) 974-0100

Sheet No. C-1 Cover
Sheet No. C-2 Site Plan

Survey 1 Sheet
(Surveyor)

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

Vicinity Map
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

C-1
Survey Note:                                                                  
BOUNDARY SURVEY INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS PREPARED BY SORRELL
LAND SURVEYING, INC., AS SHOWN ON DRAWING ENTITLED "A SURVEY OF AN
EXISTING PARCEL OF LAND FOR F&A CONSTRUCTION LLC, DATED MAY 9, 2019,
ATTACHED TO THIS DRAWING SET FOR REFERENCE.

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

1-800-632-4949

SITESUNSET MEADOWS
CONDITIONAL USE PLAN

PROPOSED ATTACHED SINGLE FAMILY DEVELOPMENT
LAURIE ELLIS ROAD, WINTERVILLE TWSP.

PITT COUNTY, NORTH CAROLINA

LAURIE ELLIS ROAD

Site Data                                                                   
TOTAL ACREAGE IN TRACT:  16.51± AC.
TOTAL ACREAGE IN LOT 3: 11.12± AC.
TAX PARCEL NUMBER: 55092
CURRENT ZONING: AR (AGRICULTURAL RESIDENTIAL)
ACREAGE IN RECREATION AREA AND THE LIKE: 1.11 AC
TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITS: 62
GROSS FLOOR AREA:  89,032 S.F
BUILDING LOT COVERAGE: 0% EXIST., 14% PROPOSED
BUILDING HEIGHT IN FT. & STORIES: 28' (2 STORY)
TOTAL NO. OF PARKING SPACES REQUIRED: 124 SPACES
TOTAL NO. OF PROPOSED PARKING SPACES: 136 SPACES (INCL. 2 HC)
TOTAL SQ. FEET OF EXIST. IMPERVIOUS AREA: 767 SF
TOTAL SQ. FEET OF PROP. IMPERVIOUS AREA: 3.87 AC

REFERENCES: DEED BOOK 3759, PAGE 648-652
MAP BOOK 45, PAGE 156

ADDRESS: 717 LAURIE ELLIS ROAD
WINTERVILLE, NC  28590

Parking Requirements:                                              
PARKING REQUIRED: SINGLE-FAMILY ATTACHED RESIDENCES

2 SPACES PER DWELLING UNIT 124 SPACES

TOTAL REQUIRED PARKING: 124 SPACES

TOTAL PROVIDED PARKING: 135 SPACES

Fi
na

l D
ra

w
in

gs
Is

su
ed

 F
or

 P
er

m
it

R
ev

ie
w

 P
ur

po
se

s 
O

nl
y

To
w

n 
of

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 P
itt

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a

Date:

REVISIONS:

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
LD

 T
A

R
 R

D
 &

 L
A

U
R

IE
 E

LL
IS

 R
D

11-11-2020

CO
M

M
EN

TS
DA

TE

12
/1

0/
20

AD
D 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
AL

O
N

G 
LA

U
RI

E 
EL

LI
S 

RO
AD

Drawn By:

N
C

 L
ic

en
se

: P
-1

19
9

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Project Number:
Drawing Number:

20021
D-1238

STA
CED
STA

SU
N

SE
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
S

C
LI

EN
T 

LO
G

O
 ?

 ?
 ?

1#

27
55

-B
 C

ha
rle

s B
lv

d.
Gr

ee
nv

ill
e,

 N
C 

 2
78

58
(2

52
) 5

58
-0

88
8

w
w

w
.a

rk
co

ns
ul

tin
gg

ro
up

.c
om

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S 

& 
PL

AN
N

ER
S

IOR LTRH
F

N
TT

S
OC

E

R
N

P

O
O

ED
R

T. NA
I ENG E

R

N
SO

NAOISSE
SEAL
28425

A
L

NAC

OLD TAR ROAD

BAYBERRY LN.

0 100'50'100'

1 inch =          ft100SCALE



S 80°33'15" E

1240.32' (TOTAL)

S 
04

°3
6'

57
" W

18
5.

58
'

271.15'

N 19°25'20" W

234.44'

Laurie Ellis Road - NCSR 1713

Old Tar Road - NCSR 1100

1

RIPARIAN BUFFER

RIPARIAN BUFFER

STORMWATER

60' PUBLIC R/W
 - 24' ASPHALT PAVEM

ENT

70' PUBLIC R/W - 22' ASPHALT PAVEMENT

2

3

175'±

83'±

239'±

234'±

57'±

343'±

N 85°25'34" W25' MBL

20' SIDE YARD SETBACK

16 LARGE
STREET TREES

LANDSCAPE BERM

RI
PA

RI
AN

 B
U

FF
ER

48

32

48

40

24

48

MAX. S
LOPE

1:20

CONTINUOUS CONC.

W
ALK 48" W

IDE MIN.

ADA ACCESSIBLE

ROUTE

TRASH

RECEPTACLE

LINE OF ROOF ABOVE

LINE OF ROOF ABOVE

GRILL

4" CONCRETE SLAB

MONOLITHIC POUR VERIFY

FLOOR SLAB ELEVATION IN

FIELD

IN-GROUND ADA PICNIC

TABLE SIMILAR TO LEISURE

CRAFT T46SQP-ADA-IG,

SUBMITTAL REQUIRED FOR

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

IN-GROUND  PICNIC TABLE

SIMILAR TO LEISURE CRAFT

T46SQ-IG, SUBMITTAL

REQUIRED FOR

ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW

CONC. FOOTING DIA 18",

40" DEEP, TYP. SEE DETAIL

THIS SHEET

250 SF

RECREATION
AREA

36'

15'

6'

28'

18'

28'

7'

28'

45'

36
.5

'

25'

35'

28.6'

41'

21'

23.9'

45.6'

23.6'

25'

41.2'

30.5'
5'

3'

20'

20
'

44'

38.5'

22.6'

28'

R128'

R100'

R15'

R15'

R15'

R1
5'

R1
00

'

R1
28

'

R88'
R60'

R15'

R100'

R3'

R1
5'

R100'

R1
28

'

R3'
R3'

R3
'

R128'

R82'

R75
'

R1
00

'

15'

60' ±

29' ±

620.16'

619.16'

BUILDING 14
5 UNITS

BUILDING 8
4 UNITS

BUILDING 7
4 UNITS

BUILDING 6

5 UNITS

BUILDING 13

5 UNITS

BUILDING 5

4 UNITS

BUILDING 4

4 UNITS

BUILDING 125 UNITS

BUILDING 11

5 UNITS

BUILDING 3

4 UNITS

BUILDING 2

4 UNITS

BUILDING 1

4 UNITS

BUILDING 10

5 UNITS

N 69°26'32" E

138.55'

N 57°05'25" E

119.30'

N 49°37'05" E

87.13'

N 19°25'20" W

555.80'

S 02°04'02" E    109.06'

S 01°13'08" W
108.22'

S 15°11'08" E

58.66'

S 11°01'38" E

63.84'

S 04°34'55" W
10.00'

S 39°35'40" E
2.65'

S 85°44'13" W   304.79' (CH.)

RADIUS = 910.72'

S 70°24'58" W   173.15' (CH.)

RADIUS = 1355.83'

30'

30'

34
' ±

82' ±

43' ±

26'

79' ±

79' ±

FUTURE COMMERCIAL
2.51± AC.

FUTURE
COMMERCIAL

2.88± AC.
20'

20
'

BUILDING 9
4 UNITS

140'±

36
.5

'

20' SIDE SETBACK

25' MBL

25' REAR YARD SETBACK

25' REAR YARD SETBACK

30'

30'

30'

30
'

30'

30'

30'

30'

30
'

MAIL
KIOSK

5O' CROSS ACCESS

EASEM
ENT

112'±

EXISTING WOODS

ENTRY
SIGN

ENTRY SIGN

11.12±
AC.

36'

MURRAY WAY28' B/B/ NAMED ACCESS

LEYLAND WAY
28' B/B/ NAMED ACCESS

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED LOT LINE

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

PROPOSED SIDEWALK

Fi
na

l D
ra

w
in

gs
Is

su
ed

 F
or

 P
er

m
it

R
ev

ie
w

 P
ur

po
se

s 
O

nl
y

To
w

n 
of

 W
in

te
rv

ill
e,

 P
itt

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
or

th
 C

ar
ol

in
a

Date:

REVISIONS:

IN
TE

R
SE

C
TI

O
N

 O
F 

O
LD

 T
A

R
 R

D
 &

 L
A

U
R

IE
 E

LL
IS

 R
D

11-11-2020

CO
M

M
EN

TS
DA

TE

12
/1

0/
20

AD
D 

SI
DE

W
AL

K 
AL

O
N

G 
LA

U
RI

E 
EL

LI
S 

RO
AD

Drawn By:

N
C

 L
ic

en
se

: P
-1

19
9

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Project Number:
Drawing Number:

20021
D-1238

STA
CED
STA

SU
N

SE
T 

M
EA

D
O

W
S

C
LI

EN
T 

LO
G

O
 ?

 ?
 ?

1#

27
55

-B
 C

ha
rle

s B
lv

d.
Gr

ee
nv

ill
e,

 N
C 

 2
78

58
(2

52
) 5

58
-0

88
8

w
w

w
.a

rk
co

ns
ul

tin
gg

ro
up

.c
om

EN
G

IN
EE

R
S 

& 
PL

AN
N

ER
S

IOR LTRH
F

N
TT

S
OC

E

R
N

P

O
O

ED
R

T. NA
I ENG E

R

N
SO

NAOISSE
SEAL
28425

A
L

NAC

SI
TE

 P
LA

N

0 40'20'40'

1 inch =          ft40SCALE

C-2Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

1-800-632-4949



2571 Railroad Street                Phone (252)215-2358 
PO Box 1459           Fax (252)756-3109 
Winterville, NC 28590            www.wintervillenc.com 

 
Board of Adjustment Hearing 

Conditional Use Permit 
 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Winterville Board of Adjustment will meet on Tuesday, 
December 22, 2020 at 7:00 pm in the Town Hall Assembly Room at 2571 Railroad Street, in order to 
have a Board of Adjustment hearing on the Conditional Use Permit Application described below: 
 
An application has been submitted for 717 Laurie Ellis Road (Parcel 55092) requesting a Conditional 
Use Permit for a single-family attached development.  The subject property is zoned Agricultural 
Residential (AR).  The proposed development will consist of 62 single family attached dwelling units 
in 14 buildings.  Per the Winterville Zoning Ordinance, the development must meet the special 
requirements for “SR 2–Two Family, Single Family Attached and Multifamily Dwellings” as listed in 
“Section 6.5–Special Requirements to the Table of Permitted and Conditional Uses.” 
 
Copies of the Zoning Ordinance and Map are on file at the Planning Department Office in the Town 
Tall and are available for public inspection by contacting bryan.jones@wintervillenc.com or the 
Winterville Planning Department at (252) 215-2358 or at wintervillenc.com. 
 
**The Town of Winterville will be keeping measures in place in an ongoing effort to mitigate the 
spread of COVID-19.  These measures include barring physical attendance at the meeting, 
employing social distancing, and implementing remote participation.  The public is encouraged to 
watch the meeting live on YouTube (www.wintervillenc.com/videos).  Those that wish to address the 
Board of Adjustment during the Hearing should contact the Town Clerk at (252) 215-2344 to register 
by one business day before the meeting at 5:00 p.m.  Prior to or within 24-hours following a public 
hearing, the public may submit written comments to the Town Clerk’s office, 2571 Railroad Street, 
Winterville, NC 28590, or via email to don.harvey@wintervillenc.com. Please include your name and 
address. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.wintervillenc.com/videos
mailto:don.harvey@wintervillenc.com


  

SIDETTE BOYCE BROWN 
EMANUELL BROWN 
5108 OLD TAR ROAD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590      

FISHER ISLAND, LLC 
PO BOX 72 
Winterville, NC 28590 
      

BROOKFIELD HOA OF 
WINTERVILLE NC 
300 COTANCHE STREET 
GREENVILLE, NC 27858 
   

  
LINDA VERNELSON MCLAWHORN 
2351 OLD CREEK ROAD 
GREENVILLE, NC 27834      

COOPER ISLAND DEVELOPMENT 
PO BOX 606 
GREENVILLE NC 27835      

PEDRO BALDERA TRUST 
1036 MADISON AVE 
SAN DIEGO, CA 92116   

  

KARL WESLEY MCLAWHORN, JR 
KARLA MCLAWHORN ALLEN 
PO BOX 611 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
      

JANE MELLON BOFENKAMP 
MARY F MELLON 
PO BOX 1827 
WAKE FOREST, NC 27588 
      

 
MATTHEW J GASKILL 
DENISE C GASKILL 
716 LAURIE ELLIS ROAD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 

 
  

  

 
ALVA WAYNE WORTHINGTON, JR 
JONI B. WORTHINGTON 
5921 HEATHERSTONE DRIVE 
RALEIGH, NC 27606 

      

 
MAILED ON 

12/7/2020 
 

     

KARLA MCLAWHORN ALLEN 
GREGORY W. ALLEN 
753 LAURIE ELLIS ROAD 
WINTERVILLE NC 28590 
   

  

 
KARL W. MCLAWHORN, JR 
5111 OLD TAR ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 
 

 
     

ASHLEY MARIE CRAFT 
5079 OLD TAR ROAD 
WINTERVILLE, NC 28590 

         

                 

                 

                 

                 

                 

 



2571 RAILROAD ST 
PO BOX 1459 

WINTERVILLE, NC 
28590 

PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
       BRYAN JONES 

        DIRECTOR        

To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Board of Adjustment 

Bryan Jones, Planning Director 

December 15, 2020 

Monthly Report 

Please find below a summary of the projects, tasks and issues the Planning Department has been 
working on during the month of November 2020. 

ZONING COMPLIANCES Total = 9 YTD (2020) = 178 
New Single-Family Residential 0 49 
Accessory Structures 1 33 
New Business 4 12 
Residential Fence 2 38 
Additions/Pools/Other 2 46 

Other Activities/Projects 
Development Review Committee 11/3/2020 PCC Student Advancement Center – Site 

Plan  
Town Council Meeting 11/9/2020 David Evans Property Rezoning (Set 

PH); Zoning Ordinance Amendments – 
Chapter 160D (Set PH). 

Board of Adjustment Meeting 11/17/2002 403 Castleford Drive Variance 
(Approved) 

Pitt County Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan Steering 
Committee 

11/23/2020 Met to discuss development of the multi-
modal plan to identify transportation 
needs for the next 30 years. 


	ADP5239.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brewery Ordinance Amendment. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM  12/16/2016
	 Final  12/16/2016
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPA856.tmp
	Zoning Ordinance Amendment�(Wine and Craft Beer Store, Microbrewery/Brewpub, & Regional Brewery)
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Wine & Craft Beer Store
	Microbrewery/ Brewpub
	Microbrewery/ Brewpub
	Microbrewery 
	Special Requirement 23:
	Trollingwood In Greenville, NC  (Microbrewery)
	Hams- Greenville, NC (brew Pub)
	Koi Pond- Rocky Mount, NC (Microbrewery)
	Regional Brewery
	Regional Brewery
	The Duck-Rabbit Craft Brewery- Farmville, NC
	Mother Earth- Kinston, NC
	Contact Stephen Penn for Questions or Details 

	ADPF9C8.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Permitted & Conditional Use Workshop Changes to Agricultural-Residential (A-R) District
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7513.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Thad’s Reedy Branch Subdivision. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP534D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 135 Liberty St. Lean-To.  
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP25E9.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 447 Cooper Street Accessory Building. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7D8E.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 88 Cooper Street & 204 Cross Street- Winterville Machine Works 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPB25C.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP392A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6D56.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP172E.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPC99D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP6E29.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3CFE.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Ange Plaza Lot 26 & Revision of Lot 23.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3E28.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Harris Division Tract A Annexation: Villa Grande Annexation of newly proposed section. Annexation Contingent on approval of rezoning and preliminary plat. 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP7C19.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookfield, Section 3, Revision of Lots 16-26.
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPFA4F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Summer Winds, Section 2, Phase 2
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP529D.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Holly Grove
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP3733.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eli’s Ridge
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP454A.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPDB9C.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADP93A4.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Happy Trail Farms, LLC Property Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPEE2B.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Eli’s Ridge
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	Prelim Plat - Copper Creek, Sect 2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Prelim Plat

	2-Prelim Plat.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Prelim Plat



	ADP5CA8.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Villa Grande, Phase 2
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP4160.tmp
	To:
	From:
	Date:
	Re:

	ADPBAA9.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Brookfield, Section 4
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP38F3.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Davis Property (parcel 10962) - Rezoning 
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPF1FB.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: Parcel 08836 (5600 Reedy Branch Road) – Conditional Use Permit (Wireless Telecommunication Tower)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP72BD.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 638 Winterfield Drive – Conditional Use Permit (Home Occupation, Customary – Dog Grooming)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	556961 Town of Winterville CUP SUBMISSION.pdf
	Zoning Statement  Findings Wintervile SO.pdf
	STATEMENT IN SUPPORT OF APPLICATION
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION & FINDINGS
	.
	The proposed facility would consist of a 199’ Monopole with in a 100’ x 100’ fenced in area. There will also be a poured cement pad 14’ x 16’ to support our outdoor equipment
	The Proposed Monopole will be designed to support 3 additional wireless user thereby decreasing the need for future towers in the area.
	The design and construction of the proposed facility does not create any substantial adverse effect, including value and injury (public safety) to the surrounding properties.  The proposed facility will comply with all applicable structural engineeri...
	The Proposed Facility is designed to fill a coverage gap in the Applicant’s network.  These networks operate on a “grid” system, whereby overlapping “cells” (geographic wireless coverage areas) mesh to form a continuous wireless network.  In order to ...
	Given the public’s increasing dependency on wireless technology, wireless networks and the cell sites that make up these networks are now more than ever critical to the safety and well being of the overall population.  Wireless technology provides vit...
	The Applicant firmly believes the zoning relief approvals needed for the Proposed Facility will be in the best interest of the Applicant and the community, thereby deemed necessary for the public convenience. The Applicant stands to gain a more improv...
	The Applicant hereby incorporates by reference all of the facts and materials contained in this Statement and its attachments into this application.  Without limiting the generality or efficacy of the preceding the Applicant hereby specifically state ...
	Other Points:
	1.) The use is reasonably necessary for the public convenience at that location:
	TRUE, the public relies on wireless communications not only for “convenience” but they also depend on it for public safety.  This location is necessary due to the location of the surrounding sites (towers) that exist.
	2.) The use is so designed, located, and proposed to be operated that it will not be injurious to the district in which it shall be located or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare:
	TRUE – The granting of the Conditional use Permit shall not cause injury to the district or surrounding areas.  The wireless communications facility will be designed to meet all Federal, State and Local codes that regulate such facilities.  If granted...
	3.)  The use conforms to the applicable regulations and standards of, and preserves the essential character of, the district in which it is located:
	TRUE – The future character of the immediate area should remain farm land for the considerable future. And with the tower set back deep on this parcel and being landscaped it will become part of the character of the area over time and fall out of view...


	ADP91E5.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 403 Castleford Drive - Variance
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADP756F.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 403 Castleford Drive - Variance
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	ADPFA6.tmp
	Item to be Considered
	Subject: 717 Laurie Ellis Road (Parcel 55092)
	ABSTRACT ROUTING:
	 TC       
	 FD      

	 TM       
	 Final       
	Supporting Documentation


	D-1238-CUP Sunset Meadows - Laurie Ellis-Old Tar.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	1 Cover





